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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY (mjomsky@cityofpasadena.net)

Honorable Mayor Tornek and City Council
CITY OF PASADENA

100 N. Garfield Ave.

Pasadena, CA 91101

Re: Pasadena Parking Garages - Management Contract

Dear Mayor Tornek and City Council Members:

We contact you on behalf of Parking Concepts, Inc.("PCI"), relating to the above matter.

Currently, PCI manages the City's three Old Pasadena gafages (Schoolhouse, DeLacey,
and Marriott), under a contract with the Old Pasadena Management District (“OPMD") on behalf
of the City.

PCI issurprised and disappointed by the evaluation score that it received as part of the
City's RFP process. We are hard pressed to explain what happened here.

We do know, however, that PCI has done a good job over the years in managing the Old
Pasadena garages. We believe that the OPMD has been pleased with the services provided by
PCI. :

Our question to you is this: When you have an existing contractor that has provided good
services for you over time, why would you change? We encourage you to consider awarding thc
management contract for the Old Pasadena garages to PCI..

Thanks for listening.

Very truly yours,

<. .
R. Scott Jenkins
, of HAHN & HAHNLLP
RSJ:jam 07/24/2017

cc: Mr. Robert Hindle : :
RSJ\35654.00002\1 482678. 1 Item 20



Jomsky, Mark

From: _ Mermell, Steve

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:59 PM

To: _ City_Council

Cc: Jomsky, Mark; Dock, Fred

Subject: parking operations contract item #20
Attachments: DOT Fund 407 Fund Approp Sheet 071417.pdf

Mayor and Council, on Friday Councilmember Wilson sent a few questions related to item 20 on tonight’s
agenda (please see his email below). I thought it would be best to provide a response to all Councilmembers.

Attached is the fund sheet for Fund 407, which is the Off-Street Parking Facilities Fund. It illustrates revenue
by garage but consolidated expenses. There are other costs other than the parking operations contract which
impact each garage, such as debt services, utilities and City personnel costs. There is a need to upgrade the
revenue equipment; the City will undertake the selection for that system independently of the proposed
management contract. There is no inventive-revenue sharing component as that would violate the bond
covenants.

The action before the Council this evening is the proposed contract for the management of the garages. Should
the Council desire, staff would be happy to provide a more in-depth presentation on the City’s parking garages
either at the Finance Committee of the Edtech- Committee.

Thank you.

Steve Mermell
City Manager — 626.744.6936

PASADEN £

1 CITIZEN SERVICE CENTER 826.744.731%

From' WllSOH, Andy

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Mermell, Steve; Dock, Fred

Cc: Tornek, Terry

Subject: consolidated parking operations contract item #20

Steve/Fred —
I see the master parking contract is coming through in next week’s packet.

I see the table of cost allocations by lot. Can I get a table of the current revenue from each lot to see how they
are preforming relative to operating costs? Are there other costs in addition to the parking operations contract
for each garage? I recall there being a need to upgrade/standardize equipment at each lot — do we pay that or
does the operator? Also is there incentive piece (revenue or profit sharing component) to incentivize the
operator?

I just feel like this is the time to look at the bigger picture (revenue, costs, capital, etc) . . . perhaps that finance
committee did that and there is more info that I can get.

- Thanks,

07/24/2017
Item 20




AW

Andy Wilson
Councilmember
City of Pasadena
District 7

awilson@cityofpasadena.net
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